# White City Community Council Minutes



March 5, 2025 @ 7:00 PM Eastmont Middle School 10100 S. 1300 E. Room 126 White City, UT 84094

#### Meeting called to order by Cody Cutler, Chair,

o Council Attendees: Cody Cutler, Misty Riley, Jill Mojabi, Scott Teran, Richard Snow and Becky Liuzzi

# • Pledge of Allegiance

Led By Sgt. Bench with Unified Police Department

#### Approval of February 12, 2025, Meeting Minutes

The motion to accept the minutes by Richard Snow, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jill Mojabi, passes by all members.

## Treasurer's Report

- Motion to accept the Treasurer's Report by Misty Riley, 2<sup>nd</sup> Richard Snow, passed by all members.
- The committee discussed some of the costs involved for Last Blast of Summer (formerly Southeast Township Days).
- We now have QuickBooks for WCCC Accounting.

### ACCT Report Discussion

- Membership dues are due for both ACCT and Utah Neighborhoods. Misty delivered those checks to Nancy with ACCT last month.
- Additional details shared with the committee regarding the fires in CA and that UFA went over to aide.

#### Unified Police Report (Chief April/Josh Smith/Sgt. Bench)

- Calls were around mid-20. Which historically is lower than the average 30 around this time of the year. Calls were welfare
  checks on neighbors or loved ones. No repeat calls to the same residence.
- Josh discussed Unified continued efforts to work with Canyons School District and Sandy PD with the concerns of the kids going to Diamond Ridge. The community is encouraged to report any loitering, littering or illegal activities to Unified.
- Bear Park shooting was discussed and confirmed that it was not related to someone in the community and had no ties to Diamond Ridge School.
- Josh gave the council an update on E-bikes. This continues to be investigated to determine requirements and noted that
  the city can put in their ordinance of what they will allow and what can be enforced.

# Events

- Southeast Township Days is now Last Blast of Summer. The date needs to changed to August 23rd to keep with when it has been done prior years due to the Labor Day holiday.
- Last Blast of Summer has officially been handed over to WCCC to put on each year. Misty and Jill met with both Linda
  and Paulina to discuss all the needs for the event. Misty will be the coordinator of the event and will start getting flyers
  and vendor applications updated. Get flyers printed and start soliciting food truck vendors.
- Cody will contact James Martinez regarding the Car Show and Car Parade this year.
- The Easter Egg Hunt will be reconsidered next year. With the council taking over Last Blast of Summer, the council agreed that we should hold off on any new events this year.
- Motions to accept the event changes by Richard Snow, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jill Mojabi passes by all members.

# White City Community Council Minutes



March 5, 2025 @ 7:00 PM Eastmont Middle School 10100 S. 1300 E. Room 126 White City, UT 84094

# New/Other business

- o Inventory Misty suggested we get an inventory list of what we have and where it is located so the council has a full list. Cody will work with Jill and Misty to go over to the Unified Sub-station to see what is being stored there.
- Social media Misty discussed with the council about having an official WCCC social media page on Nextdoor and
  Facebook. The may help get the Community Council more exposure to make the community aware that we have one
  here in White City and hopefully gain more members and volunteers for the community. Members and residents that
  attended agreed it would be beneficial to have. Misty will work on getting both the sites set up and will manage them.

## • Adjourn

\*Motion to adjourn by Richard Snow, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Scot Teran, passes by all members.

